P. 0. Box 2107 Jevid s s
Hobbs, New Mexico

March 24, 1960

New Mexico il Lonservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J. D. Ramey
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your recent telephone conversation with
Mr. B, G. Howard, Hobbs District Superintendent of The Ohio 0il
Company, wherein permission was granted to The Ohio 0il Company to
test their State NPA, Well No. 1, Section 6, 19S5, R.35E, Undesignated
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,

This test is being conducted in order to better evaluate the
Bend Gas Reservoir underlying the subject lease, The proposed test
procedure is as follows: Flow the well through two stage separation
facilities at a rate of approximately 500 MCF gas per day for a
maximum of 15 days. All of the gas produced during the test period
will be flared and condensate stored in test tanks. This test has
been scheduled to begin on March 28, 1960,

Sincerely,

THE OHIO OfL COMPANY
Engineering Department
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Ned R, Daniels
Petroleum Engineer
NRD:bje

cc: L. H. Shearer
T. A, Steele
B. G. Howard






